City of Lathrup Village
27400 Southfield Road
Lathrup Village, MI 48076
www.lathrupvillage.org | (248) 557-2600

TO: Mayor & City Council

FROM: Mike Greene — City Administrator
DATE: July 15, 2024

RE: City Council Chambers Camera Upgrade

Background Brief: As part of the adopted Capital Improvement Plan, the City has planned to upgrade City
Council Chambers to modernize the way meetings are recorded. The City has received a quote from our
preferred cable equipment vendor (Advanced Lighting & Sound) to provide three wall-mounted cameras
that would meet our needs. Advanced Lighting & Sound (ALS) has a plethora of experience with these
kinds of projects, serving many communities throughout Michigan. ALS also serves as the City’s go-to
source for equipment maintenance that falls outside of LVTV’s expertise.

This project would free up space within Chambers during meetings, by removing the large floor cameras,
and has a return on investment of approximately 2 years, by limiting the number of camera operators
needed for meetings.

Previous Action: N/A

Economic Impact:
Estimated cost of $7,196 via Advanced Lighting & Sound.
Budgeted $8,000 in account 101-100-000-805

Recommendation: It is my recommendation to approve the quote from Advanced Lighting & Sound.

Recommended Motion:

Moved by Council Member seconded by Council Member
to approve the quote from Advanced Lighting & Sound for the City Council Chambers Camera upgrade
project for an estimated cost of $7,196.
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